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13 November 2020 
 
 
Dear David 
 
Further to my letter of 3 November 2020 regarding the inter institutional agreement and my 
attendance at the 34th Summit of the British-Irish Council hosted by the Scottish 
Government, I wish to inform you that I have today issued a written ministerial statement to 
all Members of the Senedd summarising the outcomes of the meeting which can be found 
here:  
 
https://gov.wales/written-statement-34th-meeting-british-irish-council-6-november-scotland 
 
 
I have also written to the Chair of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee, Mick 
Antoniw MS.  
 

 
 

Yours sincerely  

 
 

MARK DRAKEFORD 
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